

Gulf Power Company
Post Office Box 1151
Pensacola, Florida 32520
Telephone 904-434-8354

Xc - District (Pensacola)

Ken K
Files

090620



Gulf Power

the southern electric system

George O. Layman
Director of Power Supply

August 26, 1983

RECEIVED
AUG 31 1983

Office of the Secretary

Mr. John T. Marlar
Environmental Protection Agency
Region IV
345 Courtland Street, NE
Atlanta, Georgia 30365

RECEIVED
SEP 1 1983

Dear Mr. Marlar:

DIV ENVIRONMENTAL
PERMITTING

Re: NPDES FL 000 2283 Scholz Electric Generating Plant
Administrative Order No. 83-202 (wSSS)

We have received the referenced order dated August 18, 1983, pertaining to the sanitary waste treatment plant discharge at Scholz Electric Generating Plant.

As you know, EPA was informed and should have been aware of the existence of this discharge. It was included in the permit application for this facility submitted in November, 1980.

Nevertheless, we agree to the terms of the administrative order and will implement its provisions as expeditiously as possible. Similar monitoring requirements for this point source will be included in the new NPDES permit for this facility. Also, we anticipate the new permit will be issued shortly and the terms of the administrative order will expire with its issuance.

If you should have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at (904) 434-8354.

Sincerely,

MAO:en

cc: Ms. Victoria Tschinkel
Mr. Wm. T. Lyford